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Selena Yin Ni SIN/PLAND

From: Dick Lee < >
Sent: 24 December 2025 14:33
To: Selena Yin Ni SIN/PLAND
Subject: Planning Application No. A/YL-KTS/1104
Attachments: P.5 from A_YL-KTS_1104_Application_Form.pdf; P.9 from A_YL-KTS_1104

_Application_Form.pdf; P.2 from A_YL-KTS_1104_Application_Form.pdf

Categories: Internet Email

Dear Ms Sin, 
 
I am writing to clarify the following: 
 

1. The application is for New Territories Exempted 
Houses.                                                                                                                                                                  
       

2. The breakdown of the floor area of each house (Lot 1906A: 18.58m2 x 3 floors = 55.74m2; Lot 1906B: 
28.61m2 x 3 floors = 85.83m2), resulting a total floor area of 141.57m2; 

Please find attached the amended pages (P.2, P.5, and P.9) intended to replace the corresponding pages in 
Application Form KTS-1104. Kindly update your records accordingly.”  

 
Best regards, 
 
Lee Chi Hing 
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